South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

31 June 2021 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 210403.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

We would like to know, please:

1. What the name of the department(s) is that provides improvement,
service improvement, quality improvement, continuous improvement or
internal consultancy services to your organisation?

The Nursing and Quality Directorate

2. The job title(s) for the manager or executive responsible for quality
improvement work in your organisation.
Executive Director of Nursing and Quality

3. The name(s) of any formal improvement methodology or approach (eg
Kaizen, Lean, Model for Improvement, Virginia Mason etc) that your
organisation uses for quality improvement, continuous improvement,
service improvement or internal consultancy projects. If it has been
internally developed, please share any external approaches it has been
based on.

None

4. The details of any awards or external recognition that your organisation
has received for quality improvement projects / work in the last 3 years.
None

5. The approximate staff Full Time Equivalent (FTE) inside the team(s)
identified in the answer to question 1 and the job titles of staff within
those teams.

None
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6. The approximate staff Full Time Equivalent (FTE) outside of the team(s)
identified in the answer to question 1 but with a proportion of their time
formally allocated to service improvement, quality improvement,
continuous improvement or internal consultancy, and the name of the
department(s) or teams which these staff work in.

None

7. The approximate total budget that your organisation has allocated to
quality improvement in each of the last 3 years (financial or calendar
years - whichever is easiest).

None

8. The approximate number of staff trained in quality improvement in each
of the last 3 years (financial or calendar years - whichever is easiest).
<10
Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the
exact number as it may be identifiable to individuals.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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